

Fwd: OPG 2018-2021 Business Plan

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY)" <carolyn.calwell@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 13 Feb 2018 17:42:43 -0500
Attachments: OPG 2018-2021 BPlan w Transmittal.blord to mstr.18feb12.pdf (873.13 kB);
ATT00001.htm (179 bytes)

Hi Carolyn,

Can you give me a sense of timing on the review and approval of the OPG business plan. Wondering if we can think about an expedited process, which would allow us to provide a minsters' concurrence letter that signals government view on union negotiations. Not sure if this is doable.

Serge

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: KING Catriona -OFFCORPSEC <catriona.king@opg.com>
Date: February 12, 2018 at 7:13:54 PM EST
To: "glenn.thibeault@ontario.ca" <glenn.thibeault@ontario.ca>
Cc: "serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY)" <Carolyn.Calwell@ontario.ca>, LYASH Jeffrey -PRESIDENT <jeffrey.lyash@opg.com>, Bernard Lord <bernardlord@outlook.com>, "LORD Bernard -BOARDCHAIR" <bernard.lord@opg.com>, HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE <ken.hartwick@opg.com>, ROWE Jennifer -CORPAFFAIRS <jennifer.rowe@opg.com>
Subject: OPG 2018-2021 Business Plan

Dear Minister Thibeault,

Please see attached correspondence, sent on behalf of OPG Board Chair Bernard Lord, submitting OPG's 2018-2021 Business Plan for your concurrence, per the Memorandum of Agreement with the shareholder.
thx

Catriona King | Vice President, Corporate Secretary | Ontario Power Generation Inc.
700 University Avenue, Suite H19 D26, Toronto, Ontario M5G 1X6 | W: 416.592.4474 | C:
416.524.4421 | F: 416.592.4555 |
| E: catriona.king@opg.com

Good Governance is Good Business